



Tiffany Adams

Dance Instructor



Tacoma, WA



(951)-454-9596



tiffanyadamsdance.com



tiffanyadamsdance@gmail.com

About me

Tiffany is an independent contractor who teaches Hip hop and Ballet classes to varying age groups. Over her 15 years of experience she has choreographed musical theater numbers, group ensembles and solo routines. Tiffany's dance training began young and lead her to many studios such as Prima Dance and the Riverside Ballet Academy. She also began, choreographed and ran a junior high dance team encouraging young girls with no dance training to learn and grow their technique. She has choreographed for community theater productions of You're a Good Man Charlie Brown, Zombie Prom and Once Upon a Mattress. Upon moving to Washington Tiffany began working as a dance instructor at a local studio and has since decided to expand. She loves teaching all ages and skill levels, and believes that dance is a wonderful way to bring people together and break down barriers.

Education

1995-2000	Prima Dance Studio <i>Studied American Ballet, Jazz, and Tap Dance</i>	Corona, CA
1999-2000	Center Stage <i>Studied American Ballet and Jazz</i>	Corona, CA
2000-2001	Riverside Ballet Academy <i>Studied French Ballet</i>	Riverside, CA
2004-2006	Corona High school <i>Musical theater dance choreography and instruction.</i>	Corona, CA
2006-2007	Fullerton Community College <i>Studied Intermediate Ballet</i>	Fullerton, CA
2009-2010	Norco Community College <i>Studied Dance with a focus in Ethnic Dance Expression</i>	Corona, CA

Experience

2000-2002	Raney Intermediate School Began the school districts first dance team. Responsible for choreographing numbers, teaching students, organizing performances, running fund-raisers and overseeing all operations for the team.
2002-2006	Corona High School Drama - Choreographed and taught dances for every musical production preformed by the school for four years. Pulse Dance Team - Trained, choreographed, competed and performed with the school's dance team.
2017	Chicks Love Dancing LLC Dance instructor for a women's only dance studio.
Current	Tiffany Adams Dance Sole Proprietor. Dance instructor for Hip Hop and Ballet for ages 4-adult.
Current	Vashon Center For the Arts Hip Hop instructor for ages 7-18.